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09 October 2024
To whom it may concern

Re: The Mermaid, Brixham

FTS installed a new digital processor which incorporates a limiter, when Mr. Ford first took over The
Mermaid in Brixham. All amplified music must play through the input panel and thus be limited as
preset. This includes the normal in-house system and any live music or DJ’s.

We set the limiter/processor after extensive testing which included checking with nearby residents, to
achieve the best results for the venue and neighbours. As far as we are concerned this has worked
well and we aren’t aware of any complaints.

The system can be seen online and we would be informed if it failed, but we still inspect and check
the settings as well as the operation of the unit every six months.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

Yours faithfully

D (@~

Neil Carpenter

Managing Director

Future Technical Solutions
Tel: 07740537607
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